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The World Bank/IFC/MIGA
O F F I C E M E M O R A N D U M

DATE: August 12, 1993 10:31am

TO: Jagadish Upadhyay ( JAGADISH UPADHYAY
TO: Jagadish Upadhyay ( JAGADISH UPADHYAY

FROM: Mary Eming Young, PHN ( MARY EMING YOUNG

EXT.: 33427

SUBJECT: China - Health/nutrition

Hi Jagadish,

I was at Atlanta yesterday for a Task Force on child survival
and I met Dr. Seth Berkley of the Rockefeller Foundation. He
is in charge of medical education in particular based on
clinical epidemiology like the
"Diagnosis/Measurement/Evaluation" of Health I. He has also
followed DME of the key univesities in China and told me that
China seems to be interested in expanding the model to the
other medical universities.

Please give him a call if you are interested to discuss with
him the details. tel 212 852 8324. or fax 212 398 1858

On another topic: Nutrition. The program against micronutrient
malnutrition jointly run by CDC/Emory University is giving
courses on nutrition training. Several national level staff
from CAPM were trained by this organization. They are also
closely in touch with UNICEF on IDD. I have all the program
materials and list of contact persons if you are interested.

Mary

CC: Janet Hohnen ( JANET HOHNEN )
CC: phrhn ISC Files ( EMENA ISC FILES
CC: Institutional ISC Files ( INSTITUTIONAL ISC FILES


